
STATE OF CONNECTICUT   LGP Intermediary RFP    RFP Questions 

Questions and Answers for Monday, February 24, 2025, through Friday, February 28, 2025 

DUE March 4, 2025 

DATE QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
2/24/25 There are a number of required attachments for the LGP 

Intermediary proposals, specifically the three years of 
audited financial statements, which will be possibly 75 
pages for all three years. Would you rather the larger 
attachments be separated from the main proposal and 
labeled for each type of attachment? or combine some of 
the attachments of different types up to the 25MB size 
limit and label them as attachments part 1, for example? 
If the required attachments make the proposal larger 
than 25MB, are we allowed to send it as two emails? 
Thank you for your guidance on this matter. 

• The larger attachments that 
are not part of the main 
proposal can be labeled 
accordingly and attached in 
the same e-mail. If the 
required attachments make 
the proposal larger than 
25MB, you may send the 
attachments as two e-mails 
as long as both are 
submitted in their entirety 
by the deadline of 5:00 pm.  

2/28/25 The RFP states The LGP Intermediary (“Intermediary”) 
will directly subcontract with and manage 50-70 newly 
established Local Governance Partners (LGPs). Is it the 
responsibility, under this RFP for the Intermediary to 
recruit the LGPs? 

• Per page 15-16 of the RFP, 
the Intermediary will have 
the responsibility of 
ensuring that newly 
established LGPs are formed 
and trained.  

2/28/25 What is the time frame to execute the subcontracts to 
LGPs? Do you expect the 50-70 LGPs to be executed in 
the beginning of the contract period (7/1/2025)? 

• OEC will work with the 
selected vendor to ensure 
the LGP subcontracts are 
executed in a timely manner. 

2/28/25 Will the LGPs have a year to spend out their subcontract 
funds? Should subcontract funds be expensed by 
6/30/2026 of year 1 and 6/30/2027 for year 2? 

• Per page 6 of the RFP, 
subcontracts shall be for 2 
years. 

2/28/25 How much of the funding will be available at execution? 
Can the negotiations include a time frame for fund 
disbursement? 

• OEC will discuss payment 
structure with the selected 
vendor to ensure successful 
implementation of the 
contract.  

2/28/25 Is there potential for additional years of funding after the 
2 year project period? 

• The possibility of a contract 
extension will be discussed 
with the selected vendor. 

2/28/25 Where in the application should the List of Board of 
director be included? 

• Per page 27 of the RFP, this 
shall be part of the Budget 
and Staffing Plan response. 

**Answers to questions submitted Monday, March 3, 2025, through Friday, March 7, 2025, will be 

answered and posted Tuesday, March 11, 2025** 

 

 

 

 


